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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

SCR 230(1) Media Request, FV21 , Domestic Relations Matter 

Lerud, Alicia Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 5:07 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: "Talley, Dianne" 

Mr. Falconi,

 

The below request for camera access and electronic coverage of the proceedings in FV21  has been granted. 

A guide to media coverage in the SJDC can be found at Attending Court - Washoecourts.  Please familiarize yourself with
the applicable rules prior to the hearing in this matter.  In addition, Our Nevada Judges must provide its footage of this
proceeding should coverage be requested by any other media outlets.

Thank you,

 

Alicia L. Lerud, Esq.  
Court Administrator/Clerk of Court

Second Judicial District Court

75 Court Street

Reno, NV 89501

775-328-3194

 

 

 

 

 

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 12:30 PM 
To: Lerud, Alicia <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us> 
Cc: Talley, Dianne <Dianne.Talley@washoecourts.us> 
Subject: SCR 230(1) Media Request, FV21-01484, Domestic Relations Matter

 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Second Judicial District Court, State of Nevada -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open a�achments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Good morning: 
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